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Contact the Department of Housing and 
Community Action Programs to determine 
if you meet the qualifications for a housing 
rehabilitation loan.  Once an application is 
complete, staff will obtain verifications of 
income, assets, mortgage and credit to 
determine eligibility. 

After you have been determined eligible, 
your home will be inspected to determine 
the repairs to be done.  A work write-up will 
be prepared, which will detail all the work 
to be completed.  Once you agree to the 
work write-up, your application will be sub-
mitted to loan committee for review and 
approval. 

Once loan approval is obtained, loan pa-
pers will be signed, and a licensed contrac-
tors bid tour will be conducted.  Sealed 
bids are usually due back to the office one 
week from tour date.  The project generally 
is awarded to the lowest bidder. 

After a contractor’s bid is selected, a con-
struction contract is signed at a precon-
struction conference and repair work may 
begin. 

Phone: 530-245-6433 
Fax: 530-225-5178 
E-mail: wtaylor@co.shasta.ca.us 

County of  Shasta 
1450 Court Street 
Suite 108 
Redding, CA 96001 

Shasta County does not discriminate on the ba-
sis of disability  in access to its programs or facil-
ities, or regarding employment.  Questions or 
complaints?  Need an alternate format for this 
publication or aid or assistance for effective 
communication?  Contact Angela Davis at (530) 
225-5515; relay service (800) 735-2922; fax 
(530) 225-5345; email adacoordina-
tor@co.shasta.ca.us. 

This program is available 
to all persons regardless 
of race, color, religion, 
sex, handicap, familial 
status or nation origin.  
(Reasonable accommo-
dation will be made for 
those with disabilities). 

What is the process? 



Shasta County Housing and Community 
Action Programs offers a low interest loan 
program for the rehabilitation of homes lo-
cated in various target areas of Shasta 
County. 

 

 

 

 All loans are at a fixed 0% interest rate. 

 Repayment of the loan may be due if 
there is a change of ownership, the 
home is refinanced, or the homeowner 
ceases to live in the home. 

 Loan payments may be deferred for up 
to 30 years or monthly payments may 
be required. 

 Loans are secured by a promissory 
note and a deed of trust recorded on 
the property. 

 Loan repayment terms are based upon 
household income. 

 The after-rehabilitation appraised value 
of your home may not exceed the limit 
set by U.S. Department of Housing and 
Urban Development (HUD) 

 The minimum loan amount is $5,000.  
The maximum loan amount is $52,000. 

  

 The applicant must own and occupy the 
home being rehabilitated as their primary 
residence. 

 Gross household income must be below 
the following limits: 

      Household     Annual       Monthly 
            Size         Income       Income     
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 The property must be located within the 
target areas of the County.  Homes locat-
ed inside City of Anderson or City of 
Redding or City of Shasta Lake are not 
eligible. 

1 $33,050 $2,754 

2 $37,800 $3,150 

3 $42,500 $3,541 

4 $47,200 $3,933 

5 $51,000 $4,250 

6 $54,800 $4,566 

7 $58,550 $4,879 

8 $62,350 $5,195 

All work is completed by licensed general 
contractors.  The Department of Housing 
and Community Action Programs will ar-
range for contractors to tour homes and pro-
vide competitive bids. 

 

 

 

Loan funds may be used for various repairs, 
falling under the categories of health and 
safety, energy efficiency, or removal of ar-
chitectural barriers for the handicapped.  
Common repairs permitted under this loan 
program include, but are not limited to:   
roofs and gutters, siding, insulation, central 
heat and air, windows,  doors, electrical, 
plumbing, water heaters, painting, wheel-
chair ramps and grab bars. 

Shasta County Housing           
Rehabilitation Program 

Who is eligible? Who does the work? 

What are the loan terms? What repair items are eligible? 


